
RE: Approach to dealing with COVID-19 Vaccine Task 
Force projects

From
:

"Lisk, David" <"/o=corp/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=fd326183c40a4490933f1039267a226c-lisk, 
david">

To: "Scott-Douglas, Roger" <roger.scott-douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Cc: "Kassam, Nishma" <nishma.kassam@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, Steve Bent 
<stephen.bent@canada.ca>

Date: Mon, 13 Jul 2020 19:05:35 +0000

Hi Roger
I read the document, I can chat between now and 4pm 
 

From: Scott-Douglas, Roger 
Sent: July 13, 2020 10:54 AM
To: Lisk, David <David.Lisk@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Kassam, Nishma <Nishma.Kassam@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Steve Bent <Stephen.bent@canada.ca>
Subject: Approach to dealing with COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force projects
 
Hi Dave, hope you’re doing well. I wondered if you might have a few minutes to chat about an idea I 
have for dealing with all the promising but ultimately not successful vaccine projects in the SIF pool. I 
have already chatted with Iain about this and will be meeting with him and Simon on Wednesday to 
discuss in detail. My scheme involved IRAP a bit. Once you have had a chance to read it over, could 
you kindly let me know when you might have a moment to chat it through. Best, Roger
 

Roger Scott-Douglas, PhD
 
Secretary,
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
1200 Montreal Rd., Bldg. M-55, room 260-K
Ottawa, ON K1A 0R6 
Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: (613) 991-1162 / Cell: (613) 899-5754
 
Secrétaire,
Conseil national de recherches Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
1200, ch. Montréal, Édifice M-55, bureau 260-K
Ottawa, ON K1A 0R6
Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca  / Tél. : (613) 991-1162 / Tél. cell: (613) 899-5754
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